Maqbool Hussain

Office Attendant

School of Electrical Engineering and Computer Science

Email: Contact: LinkedIn:



About

Dr. Maqbool Hussain is working as Office Attendant in the School of Electrical Engineering and Computer Science. Dr. Maqbool Hussain has published 0 research articles & conference papers, carried out 0 projects and filed 0 intellectual property.

Qualifications

Middle

Experience

Office Attendant	2024- Present
School of Electrical Engineering and Computer Science	
Naib Qasid	2012 - 2012
School of Electrical Engineering and Computer Science	
School of Electrical Engineering and Computer Colence	
Naib Qasid	2007 - 2012
School of Electrical Engineering and Computer Science	
Naib Qasid	2004 - 2007
	2004 - 2007
NUST Institute of Information Technology	
	- Present
	riccont

,